Eve O'Sullivan

From: Licensing Staff

Sent: 23 March 2021 16:18

To: ‘Caroline.hueston@hse.ie'

Cc: ‘ehnationaloffice@hse.ie'

Subject: Reg No D0297-02- Irish Water — Castletownbere Agglomeration

Dear Ms Hueston

Re: Reg No D0297-02— Irish Water — Castletownbere Agglomeration

We are to refer to your email received on 23 March 21, in relation to an application for a Waste Water
Discharge Licence Reference Number D0297-02, by Irish Water, in respect of the agglomeration named
Castletownbere.

We are to advise that your email will be treated as a submission and will be taken into account when
determining the application, in accordance with Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007
as amended.

Please note that all documentation and associated correspondence, including this submission, are
available to view on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie.

You are advised to refer to the website for information on the progress of the application. The Agency will
write to you to inform you of its decision on the application in due course. You may subscribe to updates
on this permit application through RSS feeds to receive notifications regarding this application directly to
your email account.

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to this matter to the Environmental Licensing
Programme by email to licensing@epa.ie.

Regards

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford

An Clar um Cheadunu Comhshaoil
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